

### CONTACT

- **\** 03211199357
- ahsansano578@gmail.com
- Operation 

  Doctors hostel Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore

### **EDUCATION**

2017-2022

Allama Iqbal Medical College
Lahore

MBBS

2016

Punjab Group of Colleges , Lahore

• FSc.

2014

Little Angels High school

Matriculation

# SKILLS

- Acute and emergency medical management
- General opd
- Iv cannulation, NG Tube, Folley's catheterization, Arterial tap
- Pre-operative and post operative patient management

# **DR AHSAN ULLAH**

MBBS, RMP 798710-04-M

### **PROFILE**

Dedicated and compassionate healthcare provider with MBBS degree, Housejob experience, comprehensive knowledge and proficient clinical skills. Looking beyond clinical skills; I can bring a set of highly valuable soft skills like effective communication, teamwork, leadership and ability to work under pressure to the organization which can help in better delivery of service to the patients.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

## JINNAH HOSPITAL, LAHORE

House Officer :15th June 2023 - 14thJune 2024

# Northopedics: 15th June 2023 - 14th September 2023

- Worked in Surgical emergency as part of trauma team.
- worked in Orthopedics outdoor with special focus on management of chronic bone and joint infection, malunion and degenerative bone diseases
- performed various minor surgical procedures under supervision
- Assisted in a range of major surgeries including Trauma surgery.
- provided pre-op and post- op care to surgical patients.

# No. 3 Surn ICU (Anaesthesia): 15th September 2023 - 14th December 2023

- worked in Burn center Intensive care unit and managed critically sick patients needing invasive and non invasive ventilation
- performed endotracheal intubations under supervision
- Performed tracheostomy under supervision
- performed chest tube intubation under supervision
- Learned Fluid and antibiotics management
- Learned ventilator Settings and applied on patients requiring invasive ventilation

- Minor surgical procedures
- Chest XRAY, HRCT interpretation
- Tube thoracostomy & ETT
- Tracheostomy
- ECG interpretation
- Minor fracture reduction
- Back slab and casting
- Joints and bone xrays interpretation
- Diabetic care
- BLS, ACLS,, ATLS
- Bedside teaching
- Ascitic and pleural tap
- Lumbar puncture

# **Achievements**

- Sports secretary in final year of MBBS
- President AIMC football Club
- President Athletics Club AIMC
- Vice president swimming club

# Languages

- English
- Urdu
- Pashto

# **♦** General Surgery : 15th December 2023 to 14th March 2024

- Worked in Surgical emergency as part of trauma and acute surgical care team.
- worked in surgical outdoor with special focus on Intra-abdominal and anorectal diseases.
- performed various minor surgical procedures under supervision
- Assisted in a range of major surgeries including Laparotomies, laparoscopic surgeries , limb amputations, major debridement, anorectal surgeries and breast surgeries
- provided pre-op and post- op care to surgical patients.

# General Medicine: 15th March 2024 - 14th June 2024

- worked in indoor department, participated actively in managing long term conditions like DCLD, CKD, CCF and performed various minor procedures like catheterizations, endotracheal intubation and Lumbar punctures
- worked in General medical OPD and Endocrine clinic and managed routine cases as well as various endocrine conditions like diabetes, thyroid, obesity and infertility under supervision.
- Worked in medical emergency and managed acute medical emergencies like Acute Heart Failure, Asthma, Status epilepticus, acute febrile illnesses, sepsis and shock.

#### **EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES**

- Participated in cricket, Football, swimming and athletics competitions
- · Arranged various events during student life

### **HOBBIES**

- Book reading
- Football and swimming
- Watching Sports

### **REFERENCES**

will be furnished on demand